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Floriga Public Service Comrnissian
Division of Water and Vastewater

Dear Mr. Hoppe:

1]

On behalf of Buffalo Rluff Utilities., Inec,. %42-W and 470-8, dus fo the
Utlity's accountant being unavailable wuntil after the April 17th income

tax filing deadline, we are waiving the 1T month statutory time frame

\
for the SARC and requesting & 60 day extension for the SARC process.

fincersly,
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Willism B. McGowan, G0, CO-A

.+ Mr. Pierre Thomnson, President, Buffaleo Bluff Thilities, I
Mr. Arthur Runk, Zr.
M. Fredrick J. Wainio, Jr., CFA
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